Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 3:01 PM

To: assignments

Cc: shiuhjye.foong@cyclecarriage.com.sg; Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal;

Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng

Subject: EL Ref: DMPC2401636H/02/AF - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SJG1505Z

(MB) & SKZ1476L // Propose for Direct Settlement

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,
Please refer to below email and arrange PRI.

Note: Adjusted amount $6000 and above, kindly seek mandate from claim officer.

Best regards
Sow Foong

Claims Assistant
cics
ﬁi‘:u.’u'i:['

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sqg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Foong Shiuh Jye <shiuhjye.foong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2024 2:54 pm
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng

<Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: Re: EL Ref: DMPC2401636H/02/AF - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SIG1505Z (MB) & SKz1476L //

Propose for Direct Settlement

Dear all,

Kindly assign for LKK.

Thank you.

Regards,

FOONG SHIUH JYE



Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9789 6038 | DID: 6771 4346

@@ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Foong Shiuh Jye <shiuhjye.foong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afig_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng
<Crystabelle Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: EL Ref: DMPC2401636H/02/AF - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SIG1505Z (MB) & SKZ1476L //
Propose for Direct Settlement

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shiuh Jye,

Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

1. Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd

2. Infiniti Appraisal Services

3. L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

4. LKK Auto Consultants

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

Best regards
Sow Foong

Claims Assistant
cjcs
E lTbUFGHL’L‘

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Foong Shiuh Jye <shiuhjye.foong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2024 1:33 pm




To: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SJG1505Z (MB) & SKZ1476L // Propose for Direct Settlement

To: ECICS
Attn: Motor Claims Dept

RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SJIG1505Z(MB) & SKZ1476L along FULLERTON SQUARE, Accident
date: 27.11.2024

Dear Sir/Mdm,

This email is with regards to the above accident which has been reported by our customer.

We have since been instructed by him/her (motor vehicle number SIG1505Z), to submit a claim on his/her
behalf as we are the authorised repair workshop for his/her car.

We note that you are the insurer (3rd party) of the (motor vehicle number SKZ1476L) involved. As such we are
proposing for a Direct Settlement with regards to the repair costs and other consequential losses.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your agreement on this direct settlement.

| can be reached at shiuhjye.foong@cyclecarriage.com.sg

Thank you.
Regards,

FOONG SHIUH JYE

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9789 6038 | DID: 6771 4346

@(@: Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual
sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related
corporations.

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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



